

DEC 12 1980

Docket Nos.: 50-443  
and 50-444

Mr. W. C. Tallman, President  
Public Service Company of  
New Hampshire  
1000 Elm Street  
Manchester, New Hampshire 03105

*Construction*

Dear Mr. Tallman:

Subject: AMENDMENTS TO CONSTRUCTION PERMITS FOR SEABROOK  
STATION, UNITS 1 AND 2

We are enclosing Amendment No. 4 to Construction Permit Nos. CPPR-135 and CPPR-136 for the Seabrook Station, Units 1 and 2. These amendments reinstate the authorization of Amendment No. 1 to the construction permits for transfer of a 0.43332 percent ownership interest to the Fitchburg Gas and Electric Light Company from The Connecticut Light and Power Company, which had been subsequently withdrawn by Amendment No. 3 to the construction permits. This withdrawal was in response to the withdrawal of verification of this proposed transfer by Supplement 4 to Amendment 40 to the application. The reinstatement authorized by Amendment No. 4 to the construction permits is in response to the present verification of the proposed transfer provided by Amendment No. 41 to the application.

In our Safety Evaluation Report issued with Amendments No. 3, we found Fitchburg Gas and Electric Light Company financially qualified to hold a 0.86519 ownership interest. This includes the original 0.1716 percent plus the increase of 0.43332 percent authorized by Amendments No. 1 (by transfer from Connecticut Light and Power Company) and the increase of 0.26087 percent authorized by Amendments No. 3 (by transfer from the United Illuminating Company) as reduced by the decrease of 0.00025 authorized by Amendments No. 1 (by transfer to Town of Hudson, Massachusetts, Light and Power Company) and the decrease of 0.00035 percent authorized by Amendments No. 2 (by transfer to the Massachusetts Municipal Wholesale Electric Company).

In our Safety Evaluation Report issued with Amendments No. 1, we concluded that Fitchburg Gas and Electric Light Company was financially qualified to increase its percent ownership interest to 0.60467 including the transfer of 0.43332 percent from The Connecticut Light and Power Company. In our Safety Evaluation Report

18012240155

*P*

OFFICE						
SURNAME						
DATE						

DEC 12 1980

issued with Amendments No. 3, we concluded that Fitchburg Gas and Electric Light Company was financially qualified to increase its percent ownership interest to 0.86519 by transfer of 0.26087 from the United Illuminating Company while retaining the 0.43332 percent authorized by Amendments No. 1 for transfer from The Connecticut Light and Power Company. Since the Safety Evaluation Report with Amendments No. 3 was issued recently on August 6, 1980, we find that the conclusions stated in that report continue to be applicable and eliminate any need for issuance of a Safety Evaluation Report for Amendments No. 4 to the construction permits.

We have concluded that the amendments involve actions which are insignificant from the standpoint of environmental impact, and pursuant to 10 CFR Section 51.5(d) (4), that an environmental impact statement or negative declaration and environmental impact appraisal need not be prepared in connection with the issuance of these amendments.

Enclosed are Amendments No. 4 to CPPR-135 and CPPR-136 for the Seabrook Station, Units 1 and 2, which modify the construction permits.

Also enclosed is a copy of a related notice which has been forwarded to the Office of the Federal Register for publication.

Sincerely,

Original signed by  
Darrell G. Eisenhut

Darrell G. Eisenhut, Director  
Division of Licensing  
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Enclosures:

- 1. Amendment No. 4 to Construction Permits CPPR-135 and CPPR-136
- 2. Federal Register Notice

cc w/enclosures:

See next page

\*Reviewed draft of this package for concurrence.

OFFICE	DL:LB	DL:L	OELD	DL:AB	DL:DN
SURNAME	Youngwood	BJYoungwood	RLessy*	RLTedesco	DGEisenhut
DATE	12/05/80	12/9/80	12/ /80	12/10/80	12/12/80

William C. Tallman  
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer  
Public Service Company of New Hampshire  
100 Elm Street  
Manchester, New Hampshire 03105

DEC 12 1980

ccs:

John A. Ritscher, Esq.  
Ropes and Gray  
225 Franklin Street  
Boston, Massachusetts 02110

Ralph H. Wood, Esq.  
General Counsel  
Public Service Company of New Hampshire  
1000 Elm Street  
Manchester, New Hampshire 03105

Mr. John Haseltine, Project Manager  
Yankee Atomic Electric Company  
20 Turnpike Road  
Westboro, Massachusetts 01581

Mr. Bruce B. Beckley, Project Manager  
Public Service Company of New Hampshire  
1000 Elm Street  
Manchester, New Hampshire 03105

Ms. Elizabeth H. Weinhold  
3 Godfrey Avenue  
Hampton, New Hampshire 03842

Robert A. Backus, Esq.  
O'Neill, Backus, and Spielman  
116 Lowell Street  
Manchester, New Hampshire 03105

Norman Ross, Esq.  
30 Francis Street  
Brookline, Massachusetts 02146

Karin P. Sheldon, Esq.  
Sheldon, Harmon & Weiss  
1725 I Street, N. W.  
Washington, D. C. 20006

Laurie Burt, Esq.  
Office of the Assistant Attorney General  
Environmental Protection Division  
One Ashburton Place  
Boston, Massachusetts 02108

D. Pierre G. Cameron, Jr., Esq.  
General Counsel  
Public Service Company of New Hampshire  
1000 Elm Street  
Manchester, New Hampshire 03105

E. Tupper Kinder, Esq.  
Assistant Attorney General  
Office of Attorney General  
208 State House Annex  
Concord, New Hampshire 03301

Samuel Chilk  
Secretary of the Commission  
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission  
Washington, D. C. 20555

Alan S. Rosenthal, Esq.  
Atomic Safety and Licensing Appeal Board  
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission  
Washington, D. C. 20555

Dr. John J. Buck  
Atomic Safety and Licensing Appeal Board  
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission  
Washington, D. C. 20555

Michael C. Farrar, Esq.  
Atomic Safety and Licensing Appeal Board  
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission  
Washington, D. C. 20555

Ivan W. Smith, Esq.  
Atomic Safety and Licensing Board  
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission  
Washington, D. C. 20555

Dr. Ernest Salo, Professor  
Fisheries Research Institute - WH-10  
College of Fisheries  
University of Washington  
Seattle, Washington 98195

Mr. Arnie Wight  
New Hampshire House of Representatives  
Science, Technology and Energy Committee  
State House  
Concord, New Hampshire 03301

Resident Inspector  
Seabrook Nuclear Power Station  
c/o U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission  
P. O. Box 1149  
Seabrook, New Hampshire 03874

Distribution:

50-443

- Docket File
- NRC/PDR
- L/PDR
- LB#1 Rdg
- Attorney, ELD
- J. Rutberg, ELD
- D. Eisenhut
- R. Purple
- R. Tedesco
- J. Youngblood
- A. Dromerick
- M. Rushbrook
- A. Toalston, AIG
- I. Bailly, OA (w/4 encl.)
- IE (3)
- W. Miller, ADM
- B. Scharf, OA (10 copies)
- Lana A. Cobb, IE

- bcc: NSIC
- TIC
- A. Rosenthal, ASLAB
- ASLBP
- ACRS (16)

REGULATORY PROCKET FILE COPY

DEC 13 10 15 AM '02  
HIGH SERVICES

DEC 13 11 12 02

REGISTRATION

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF NEW HAMPSHIRE  
THE UNITED ILLUMINATING COMPANY  
CENTRAL MAINE POWER COMPANY  
CENTRAL VERMONT PUBLIC SERVICE CORPORATION  
FITCHBURG GAS AND ELECTRIC LIGHT COMPANY  
MONTAUP ELECTRIC COMPANY  
NEW BEDFORD GAS AND EDISON LIGHT COMPANY  
NEW ENGLAND POWER COMPANY  
TOWN OF HUDSON, MASSACHUSETTS, LIGHT AND POWER DEPARTMENT  
VERMONT ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.  
BANGOR HYDRO-ELECTRIC COMPANY  
TAUNTON MUNICIPAL LIGHTING PLANT COMMISSION  
MASSACHUSETTS MUNICIPAL WHOLESALE ELECTRIC COMPANY  
MAINE PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY  
NEW HAMPSHIRE ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.  
THE CONNECTICUT LIGHT AND POWER COMPANY

DOCKET NO. 50-443

SEABROOK STATION, UNIT 1

AMENDMENT TO CONSTRUCTION PERMIT

Amendment No. 4  
 Construction Permit No. CPPR-135

1. The Nuclear Regulatory Commission (the Commission) having found that:
  - A. The application for amendment contained in letters, dated May 15, 1978 and November 10, 1980, complies with the standards and requirements of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended, and the Commission's rules and regulations set forth in 10 CFR Chapter I;
  - B. The issuance of this amendment will not be inimical to the common defense and security or to the health and safety of the public;
  - C. The following applicant is financially qualified to increase its percent ownership interest in the Seabrook Station, Unit 1: Fitchburg Gas and Electric Company to .86519 from .43187.

8012240160

OFFICE						
SURNAME						
DATE						

D. After the transfer of ownership interests is completed, the percent ownership interest (shown below) for each of the following will be equal to or less than its original percent ownership interest as amended by Amendment Nos. 1, 2 and 3 (shown in parentheses) in the Seabrook Station Unit 1. (The percent ownership interests shown in 1.C and 1.D add up to one hundred percent.)

Public Service Company of New Hampshire -	35.23497	(35.23497)
The United Illuminating Company -	16.43531	(16.43531)
New England Power Company -	9.95766	(9.95766)
Central Maine Power Company -	6.04178	(6.04178)
Central Vermont Public Service Corporation -	1.59096	(1.59096)
The Connecticut Light and Power Company -	4.05985	(4.49317)
Montaup Electric Company	3.96458	(3.96458)
New Bedford Gas & Edison Light Company -	3.52317	(3.52317)
Town of Hudson, Massachusetts, Light and Power Department -	.07737	(.07737)
Vermont Electric Cooperative, Inc. -	0.41259	(0.41259)
Bangor Hydro-Electric Company -	2.17391	(2.17391)
Taunton Municipal Lighting Plant Commission -	.43479	(.43479)

OFFICE ▶						
SURNAME ▶						
DATE ▶						

Massachusetts Municipal Wholesale Electric Company -	11.59340	(11.59340)
Maine Public Service Company	1.46056	(1.46056)
New Hampshire Electric Cooperative, Inc.	2.17391	(2.17391)
	99.13481	(99.56813)];

E. Prior public notice of this amendment is not required since the amendment does not involve a significant hazards consideration.

2. Accordingly, Construction Permit No. CPPR-135 is amended by transferring ownership interest as follows:

A. The following paragraph (3.I) is added to the construction permit:

3.I The following percent ownership interests may be transferred from Transferors to Transferees:

To: Fitchburg Gas & Electric Light Company .43332  
 From: The Connecticut Light and Power Company .43332

3. Amendment No. 3 to Construction Permit CPPR-135 is corrected by changing 3.F to 3.H.

OFFICE ▶						
SURNAME ▶						
DATE ▶						

4. This amendment is effective as of the date of issuance.

FOR THE NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

Original signed by  
Darrell G. Eisenhut

Darrell G. Eisenhut, Director  
Division of Licensing  
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Date of Issuance: DEC 12 1980

\*See draft of this package.

OFFICE	DL:LB#1	DL:LB#1	OELD	DL:LB#1	DL:LB#1	DL:DIR
SURNAME	MRushbrook, J.S.	CMoon	RLEssy*	BJYoungblood	RLTedesco	DEisenhut
DATE	12/05/80	12/09/80	12/ /80	12/ /80	12/10/80	12/12/80



ROUTING AND TRANSMITTAL SLIP		ACTION
1 TO (Name, office symbol or location)  Madelyn Rushbrook (NRR)	INITIALS	CIRCULATE
	DATE	COORDINATION
2	INITIALS	FILE
	DATE	INFORMATION
3	INITIALS	NOTE AND RETURN
	DATE	PER CON - VERBATION
4	INITIALS	SEE ME
	DATE	SIGNATURE
<b>REMARKS</b>  <p>Attached are the draft <u>Seabrook</u> license amendment materials.</p> <p>Prenoticing of this amendment is <u>not</u> required. Accordingly, the package can be prepared for concurrence. I have made some suggestions in blue ink.</p> <p>I will call Joe Youngblood on this tomorrow.</p> <p>Do NOT use this form as a RECORD of approvals, concurrences, disapprovals, clearances, and similar actions.</p>		
FROM (Name, office symbol or location)  Roy P. Lessy	DATE	12/4/80
	PHONE	27992

OPTIONAL FORM 41  
AUGUST 1967  
GSA FPMR (41CFR) 100-11.206

**DRAFT**

Docket Nos.: 50-443  
and 50-444

Mr. W. C. Tallman, President  
Public Service Company of  
New Hampshire  
1000 Elm Street  
Manchester, New Hampshire 03105

Dear Mr. Tallman:

Subject: AMENDMENTS TO CONSTRUCTION PERMITS FOR SEABROOK  
STATION, UNITS 1 AND 2

We are enclosing Amendment No. 4 to Construction Permit Nos. CPPR-135 and CPPR-136 for the Seabrook Station, Units 1 and 2. <sup>These Amendments</sup> ~~Amendments No. 4~~ reinstate the authorization of Amendment ~~No. 1~~ to the construction permits for transfer of a 0.43332 percent ownership interest to the Fitchburg Gas and Electric Light Company from The Connecticut Light and Power Company, which had been subsequently withdrawn by Amendment ~~No. 3~~ to the construction permits. This withdrawal was in response to the withdrawal of verification of this proposed transfer by Supplement 4 to Amendment 40 to the application. The reinstatement authorized by Amendment ~~No. 4~~ to the construction permits is in response to the present verification of the proposed transfer provided by Amendment No. 41 to the application.

In our Safety Evaluation Report issued with Amendment ~~No. 3~~, we found Fitchburg Gas and Electric Light Company financially qualified to hold a 0.86519 ownership interest. This includes the original 0.1716 percent plus the increase of 0.43332 percent authorized by Amendment ~~No. 1~~ (by transfer from Connecticut Light and Power Company) and the increase of 0.26087 percent authorized by Amendment ~~No. 3~~ (by transfer from the United Illuminating Company) as reduced by the decrease of 0.00025 authorized by Amendments No. 1 (by transfer to Town of Hudson, Massachusetts, Light and Power Company) and the decrease of 0.00035 percent authorized by Amendment ~~No. 2~~ (by transfer to the Massachusetts Municipal Wholesale Electric Company).

In our Safety Evaluation Report issued with Amendments No. 1, we <sup>6</sup> concluded that Fitchburg Gas and Electric Light Company was financially qualified to increase its percent ownership interest to ~~0.060467~~ including the transfer of 0.43332 percent from The Connecticut Light and Power Company. In our Safety Evaluation Report

**DRAFT**

**DRAFT**

**DRAFT**

Mr. W. C. Tallman

- 2 -

issued with Amendment<sup>SVAT</sup> No. 3, we concluded that Fitchburg Gas and Electric Light Company was financially qualified to increase its percent ownership interest to 0.86519 by transfer of 0.26087 from the United Illuminating Company while retaining the 0.43332 percent authorized by Amendment<sup>SVAT</sup> No. 1 for transfer from The Connecticut Light and Power Company. Since the Safety Evaluation Report with Amendment<sup>SVAT</sup> No. 3 was issued recently on August 6, 1980, we find that the conclusions stated in that report continue to be applicable and eliminate any need for issuance of a Safety Evaluation Report <sup>for</sup> with Amendments No. 4 to the construction permits. Thus, the purpose of Amendments No. 4 is limited to the reinstatement of the authorization withdrawn by Amendments No. 3, which is stated in the footnote on page 3 of Amendments No. 3, <sup>SVAT</sup> was necessitated by the withdrawal, by Supplement 4 to Amendment 40 to the application, of verification of the proposed transfer from The Connecticut Light and Power Company to Fitchburg Gas of 0.43332 percent ownership interest.

We have concluded that the amendments involve actions which are insignificant from the standpoint of environmental impact, and pursuant to 10 CFR Section 51.5(d) (4), that an environmental impact statement or negative declaration and environmental impact appraisal need not be prepared in connection with the issuance of these amendments.

Enclosed <sup>SVAT</sup> are Amendment<sup>SVAT</sup> No. 4 to CPPR-135 and CPPR-136 for the Seabrook Station, Units 1 and 2, which modify the construction permits.

Also enclosed is a copy of a related notice which has been forwarded to the Office of the Federal Register for publication.

Sincerely,

Darrell G. Eisenhut, Director  
Division of Licensing  
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Enclosures:

1. Amendment No. 4 to Construction Permits CPPR-135 and CPPR-136
2. Federal Register Notice

cc w/enclosures:  
See next page

**DRAFT**

**DRAFT**

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF NEW HAMPSHIRE  
THE UNITED ILLUMINATING COMPANY  
CENTRAL MAINE POWER COMPANY  
CENTRAL VERMONT PUBLIC SERVICE CORPORATION  
FITCHBURG GAS AND ELECTRIC LIGHT COMPANY  
MONTAUP ELECTRIC COMPANY  
NEW BEDFORD GAS AND EDISON LIGHT COMPANY  
NEW ENGLAND POWER COMPANY  
TOWN OF HUDSON, MASSACHUSETTS, LIGHT AND POWER DEPARTMENT  
VERMONT ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.  
BANGOR HYDRO-ELECTRIC COMPANY  
TAUNTON MUNICIPAL LIGHTING PLANT COMMISSION  
MASSACHUSETTS MUNICIPAL WHOLESALE ELECTRIC COMPANY  
MAINE PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY  
NEW HAMPSHIRE ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.  
THE CONNECTICUT LIGHT AND POWER COMPANY

DOCKET NO. 50-443

SEABROOK STATION, UNIT 1

AMENDMENT TO CONSTRUCTION PERMIT

Amendment No. 4  
Construction Permit No. CPPR-135

1. The Nuclear Regulatory Commission (the Commission) having found that:
  - A. The application for amendment contained in letters, dated May 15, 1978 and November 10, 1980, complies with the standards and requirements of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended, and the Commission's rules and regulations set forth in 10 CFR Chapter I;
  - B. The issuance of this amendment will not be inimical to the common defense and security or to the health and safety of the public;
  - C. The following applicant is financially qualified to increase its percent ownership interest in the Seabrook Station, Unit 1: Fitchburg Gas and Electric Company to .86519 from .43187.

**DRAFT**

**DRAFT**

- 2 -

D. After the transfer of ownership interests is completed, the percent ownership interest (shown below) for each of the following will be equal to or less than its original percent ownership interest as amended by Amendment Nos. 1, 2 and 3 (shown in parentheses) in the Seabrook Station Unit 1. (The percent ownership interests shown in 1.C and 1.D add up to one hundred percent.)

Public Service Company of New Hampshire -	35.23497	(35.23497)
The United Illuminating Company -	16.43531	(16.43531)
New England Power Company -	9.95766	(9.95766)
Central Maine Power Company -	6.04178	(6.04178)
Central Vermont Public Service Corporation -	1.59096	(1.59096)
The Connecticut Light and Power Company -	4.05985	(4.49317)
Montaup Electric Company	3.96458	(3.96458)
New Bedford Gas & Edison Light Company -	3.52317	(3.52317)
Town of Hudson, Massachusetts, Light and Power Department -	.07737	(.07737)
Vermont Electric Cooperative, Inc. -	0.41259	(0.41259)
Bangor Hydro-Electric Company -	2.17391	(2.17391)
Taunton Municipal Lighting Plant Commission -	.43479	(.43479)

**DRAFT**

**DRAFT**

Massachusetts Municipal Wholesale Electric Company -	11.59340	(11.59340)
Maine Public Service Company	1.46056	(1.46056)
New Hampshire Electric Cooperative, Inc.	2.17391	(2.17391)
	<hr/>	<hr/>
[Sum:	99.13481	(99.56813)] ;

←

E. Prior public notice of this amendment is not required since the amendment does not involve a significant hazards consideration.

2. Accordingly, Construction Permit No. CPPR-135 is amended by transferring ownership interest as follows:

A. The following paragraph (3.I) is added to the construction permit:

3.I The following percent ownership interests may be transferred from Transferors to Transferees:

To: Fitchburg Gas & Electric Light Company .43332



From: The Connecticut Light and Power Company .43332

3. Amendment No. 3 to Construction Permit CPPR-135 is corrected by changing 3.F to 3.H.

**DRAFT**

**DRAFT**

- 4 -

4. This amendment is effective as of the date of issuance.  

FOR THE NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

Darrell G. Eisenhut, Director  
Division of Licensing  
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Date of Issuance:

**DRAFT**

**DRAFT**

UNITED STATES NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

DOCKET NOS. 50-443 AND 50-444

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF NEW HAMPSHIRE, ET AL

NOTICE OF ISSUANCE OF AMENDMENT TO CONSTRUCTION PERMITS

Notice is hereby given that the U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (the Commission) has issued Amendment No. 4 to Construction Permit No. CPPR-135 and Amendment No. 4 to Construction Permit No. CPPR-136 issued to the Public Service Company of New Hampshire, The United Illuminating Company, Central Maine Power Company, Central Vermont Public Service Corporation, Fitchburg Gas and Electric Light Company, Montaup Electric Company, New Bedford Gas & Edison Light Company, New England Power Company, Town of Hudson, Massachusetts, Light and Power Department, Vermont Electric Corporative, Inc., Bangor Hydro-Electric Company, Massachusetts Municipal Wholesale Electric Company, Maine Public Service Company, Taunton Municipal Lighting Plant, New Hampshire Electric Cooperative, Inc., and The Connecticut Light and Power Company. These amendments provide for the transfer of partial ownership shares, for two continuing applicants, Seabrook Station, Units 1 and 2 (the facility), located in Rockingham County, New Hampshire. The amendments are effective as of their date of issuance.

The application for the amendments complies with the standards and requirements of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended (the Act), and the Commission's rules and regulations. The Commission has made appropriate findings as required by the Act and the Commission's rules and regulations

**DRAFT**



**DRAFT**

- 2 -

in 10 CFR Chapter I, which are set forth in the amendment. Prior public notice of this amendment was not required since the amendment does not involve a significant hazards consideration.

For further details with respect to this action, see (1) the application for amendments contained in Public Service Company of New Hampshire's letter, dated May 15, 1978, October 16, 1978 and November 10, 1980; (2) Amendment Nos. 1, 2, 3 and 4 to Construction Permit No. CPPR-135 and Construction Permit CPPR-136; and (3) the Commission's related Safety Evaluation Report. *issued with Amendment* All of these items are available for public inspection at the Commission's Public Document Room 1717 H Street, NW, Washington, D.C. and at the Exeter Public Library, Front Street, Exeter, New Hampshire 03833. *←*

A copy of items (2) and (3) may be obtained upon request addressed to the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Washington, D. C. 20555, Attention: Director Division of Licensing.

Dated at Bethesda, Maryland this            day of

FOR THE NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

B. J. Youngblood, Chief  
Licensing Branch No. 1  
Division of Licensing

*No. 3, dated August 6, 1980.*

**DRAFT**

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF NEW HAMPSHIRE  
THE UNITED ILLUMINATING COMPANY  
CENTRAL MAINE POWER COMPANY  
CENTRAL VERMONT PUBLIC SERVICE CORPORATION  
FITCHBURG GAS AND ELECTRIC LIGHT COMPANY  
MONTAUP ELECTRIC COMPANY  
NEW BEDFORD GAS AND EDISON LIGHT COMPANY  
NEW ENGLAND POWER COMPANY  
TOWN OF HUDSON, MASSACHUSETTS, LIGHT AND POWER DEPARTMENT  
VERMONT ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.  
BANGOR HYDRO-ELECTRIC COMPANY  
TAUNTON MUNICIPAL LIGHTING PLANT COMMISSION  
MASSACHUSETTS MUNICIPAL WHOLESALE ELECTRIC COMPANY  
MAINE PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY  
NEW HAMPSHIRE ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.  
THE CONNECTICUT LIGHT AND POWER COMPANY

DOCKET NO. 50-444

SEABROOK STATION, UNIT 2

AMENDMENT TO CONSTRUCTION PERMIT

Amendment No. 4  
 Construction Permit No. CPPR-136

1. The Nuclear Regulatory Commission (the Commission) having found that:
  - A. The application for amendment contained in letters, dated May 15, 1978 and November 10, 1980, complies with the standards and requirements of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended, and the Commission's rules and regulations set forth in 10 CFR Chapter I;
  - B. The issuance of this amendment will not be inimical to the common defense and security or to the health and safety of the public;
  - C. The following applicant is financially qualified to increase its percent ownership interest in the Seabrook Station, Unit 2: Fitchburg Gas and Electric Company to .86519 from .43187.

OFFICE ▶					
SURNAME ▶					
DATE ▶					

D. After the transfer of ownership interests is completed, the percent ownership interest (shown below) for each of the following will be equal to or less than its original percent ownership interest as amended by Amendment Nos. 1, 2 and 3 (shown in parentheses) in the Seabrook Station, Unit 2. (The percent ownership interests shown in 1.C and 1.D add up to one hundred percent.)

Public Service Company of New Hampshire -	35.23497	(35.23497)
The United Illuminating Company -	16.43531	(16.43531)
New England Power Company -	9.95766	(9.95766)
Central Maine Power Company -	6.04178	(6.04178)
Central Vermont Public Service Corporation -	1.59096	(1.59096)
The Connecticut Light and Power Company -	4.05985	(4.49317)
Montaup Electric Company	3.96458	(3.96458)
New Bedford Gas & Edison Light Company -	3.52317	(3.52317)
Town of Hudson, Massachusetts, Light and Power Department -	.07737	(.07737)
Vermont Electric Cooperative, Inc. -	0.41259	(0.41259)
Bangor Hydro-Electric Company -	2.17391	(2.17391)
Taunton Municipal Lighting Plant Commission -	.43479	(.43479)

OFFICE ▶

SURNAME ▶

DATE ▶

Massachusetts Municipal Wholesale Electric Company -	11.59340	(11.59340)
Maine Public Service Company	1.46056	(1.46056)
New Hampshire Electric Cooperative, Inc.	2.17391	(2.17391)
	<hr/>	<hr/>
[Sum:	99.13481	(99.56813)];

E. Prior public notice of this amendment is not required since the amendment does not involve a significant hazards consideration.

2. Accordingly, Construction Permit No. CPPR-136 is amended by transferring ownership interest as follows:

A. The following paragraph (3.I) is added to the construction permit:

3.I The following percent ownership interests may be transferred from Transferors to Transferees:

To: Fitchburg Gas & Electric Light Company .43332

From: The Connecticut Light and Power Company .43332

3. Amendment No. 3 to Construction Permit CPPR-136 is corrected by changing 3.F to 3.H.

OFFICE

SURNAME

DATE

4. This amendment is effective as of the date of issuance.

FOR THE NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

Original signed by  
Darrell G. Eisenhut

Darrell G. Eisenhut, Director  
Division of Licensing  
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Date of Issuance: DEC 12 1980

\*See draft for concurrence.

*Handwritten signature and date: [Signature] 12/9/80*

OFFICE ▶	DL:LB#1 MRushbrook/1s	DL:LB#1 CMoon	OELD	DL:AD [Signature]	DL:LR [Signature]	
SURNAME ▶	12/09/80	ADonnerick 12/09/80	RLessy* 12/ /80	PL Tedesco 12/ /80	DGEisenhut 12/12/80	
DATE ▶						

UNITED STATES NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

DOCKET NOS. 50-443 AND 50-444

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF NEW HAMPSHIRE, ET AL

NOTICE OF ISSUANCE OF AMENDMENT TO CONSTRUCTION PERMITS

Notice is hereby given that the U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (the Commission) has issued Amendment No. 4 to Construction Permit No. CPPR-135 and Amendment No. 4 to Construction Permit No. CPPR-136 issued to the Public Service Company of New Hampshire, The United Illuminating Company, Central Maine Power Company, Central Vermont Public Service Corporation, Fitchburg Gas and Electric Light Company, Montaup Electric Company, New Bedford Gas & Edison Light Company, New England Power Company, Town of Hudson, Massachusetts, Light and Power Department, Vermont Electric Corporative, Inc., Bangor Hydro-Electric Company, Massachusetts Municipal Wholesale Electric Company, Maine Public Service Company, Taunton Municipal Lighting Plant, New Hampshire Electric Cooperative, Inc., and The Connecticut Light and Power Company. These amendments provide for the transfer of partial ownership shares, for two continuing applicants, Seabrook Station, Units 1 and 2 (the facility), located in Rockingham County, New Hampshire. The amendments are effective as of their date of issuance.

The application for the amendments complies with the standards and requirements of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended (the Act), and the Commission's rules and regulations. The Commission has made appropriate findings as required by the Act and the Commission's rules and regulations

8012240104

OFFICE						
SURNAME						
DATE						

in 10 CFR Chapter I, which are set forth in the amendment. Prior public notice of this amendment was not required since the amendment does not involve a significant hazards consideration.

For further details with respect to this action, see (1) the application for amendments contained in Public Service Company of New Hampshire's letter, dated May 15, 1978, October 16, 1978 and November 10, 1980; (2) Amendment Nos. 1, 2, 3 and 4 to Construction Permit No. CPPR-135 and Construction Permit CPPR-136; and (3) the Commission's related Safety Evaluation Report issued with Amendment No. 3, dated August 6, 1980. All of these items are available for public inspection at the Commission's Public Document Room 1717 H Street, NW, Washington, D.C. and at the Exeter Public Library, Front Street, Exeter, New Hampshire 03833.

A copy of items (2) and (3) may be obtained upon request addressed to the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Washington, D. C. 20555, Attention: Director Division of Licensing.

Dated at Bethesda, Maryland this 9<sup>th</sup> day of December, 1980.

FOR THE NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

151  
B. J. Youngblood, Chief  
Licensing Branch No. 1  
Division of Licensing

OFFICE	DL:LB#1	DL:LB#1	OELD	DL:LB#1		
SURNAME	MR. [Signature]	ABromerick	RLessy	BJYoungblood		
DATE	12/05/80	12/09/80	12/1/80	12/9/80		